
January 26, 2018 

TO: Dr. Katherine McCormick, Chair University Senate 

FROM: Dr. Ruth Beattie, Associate Dean, College of Arts & Sciences 

SUBJECT: Late Degree Addition – December 2017 

Student Name:   
Student Number:  
Student Degree and Major: Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences 
Degree Awarded: Bachelor of Science in Geology, December 2017 
Degree to be Rescinded:  Bachelor of Science in Geology, December 2017 
Degree to be Awarded:   Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences, December 2017 

The student had completed all of the requirements for Bachelor of Science in Geological Studies 
degree by the end of the Fall 2017 semester.   

Several years ago, the name of the Bachelor of Science in Geology degree program was changed 
to Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences. 

The student began as a major in the Bachelor of Sciences in Geology program. The student 
applied to graduate under this degree title. This error was not detected, when the College 
compiled the degree list for Senate approval. 

The student switched the degree to the Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences after the 
degree list had been approved by the Senate. 

The student was awarded the Bachelor of Science in Geology in December 2017. 

Due to this administrative error, the College of Arts & Sciences requests that the Bachelor of 
Science in Geology degree awarded in December 2017 be rescinded, and the Bachelor of 
Science in Geological Sciences degree (Dec 2017) be awarded instead.   
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